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‘Nivitha (LKK Auto) _

— ==
From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 11:24 AM
To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com; 'mt_claim@lonpac.com’; Summer Lee (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: [PRI] Lonpac Insured XD6851R [TA.2020.2606.ya] Our Ref:

19/20/20/VC05/022994 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Niivitha

Please see below and arrange survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse

Singapore 199555

Tel ; (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
— -

i . é‘_‘}l

The all ¥ lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: yvonne@everestlawlic.com [mailto:yvonne@everestlawlic.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 6:31 PM

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>; 'mt_claim@lonpac.com'

Subject: [PRI] Lonpac Insured XD6851R [TA.2020.2606.ya) Our Ref: 19/20/20/VC05/022994 [External General)

Our ref : TA.2020.2606.ya
Your ref : XD6851R

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com)

Lonpac Insurance Bhd (Singapore Branch) Surveyor from M/s Lonpac Insurance Bhd (Singapore Branch)
No. 100 Beach Road, #19-00 Shaw Tower Vehicle SML2932E inspected as follows by Name:

Singapore 189702 Before repair Parts removed After repair
Attn: Motor Claims Department
2 DAYS' PRE-REPAIR NOTICE

Signature Signature Signature
Date/ Time: Date/ Time: Date/ Time:

Dear Sir/Madam,

NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS FOR PRE-REPAIR NOTICE

CLAIMANT: CHEOK CHEE SIAH

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML2932E & XD6851R ON 03 FEBRUARY 2020 ALONG JLN LEMBAH KALLANG & KALLANG BAHRU AT
ABOUT 1805 HOURS

We refer to the above matter wherein we are instructed to act for CHEOK CHEE SIAH, the owner of vehicle no. SML2932E.

There is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by parties.



‘Our client’s vehicle SML2932E is available as follows, please call prior appointment for the pre-repair inspection:
X

M/s Orion Autoclinic Pte Ltd

No. 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, ~ o i ¢ \V
#03-31 Synergy @KB, Singapore 417800 \ A o Nﬁ A
u’A +

Tel: 91595951 (Mr Jaron)

Please arrange for the pre-repair inspection on the damaged vehicle within 2 working days from the time of notification,
excluding Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays.

Regards,
Yvonne Ang

M/s Everest Law LLC
No. 151 Chin Swee Road, #12-12 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail,

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 4:52 PM

To: yvonne@everestlawllc.com: 'mt_claim@Ilonpac.com'

Subject: RE: Lonpac Insured XD6851R [TA.2020.2606.ya] Our Ref: 19/20/20/VC05/022994 [External General]

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

1 | Bryan Ang
Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

Ong Hwee Jie

Steve Chen

Paul Thanapal

Choo Beng Hai
Saharan Bin Sharif
Aw Po Huat (Andrew)
Mohammed Rasul
Robin Poon

S|V |u|b[w]|N

=




.Pleas‘é let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
‘of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

¥

The all (¥ lonpac.com.sg

entN

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: yvonne @everestlawllc.com [mailto:yvonne@everestlawllc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 3:09 PM

To: ONG LI LI <llong@Ilonpac.com>; 'mt_claim@lonpac.com'

Subject: RE: Lonpac Insured XD6851R [TA.2020.2606.ya]

Our ref 1 TA.2020.2606.ya
Your ref : XD6851R

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com)

Lonpac Insurance Bhd (Singapore Branch) For your information only
No. 100 Beach Road, #19-00 Shaw Tower Owner of XD6851R
Singapore 189702

Attn: Motor Claims Department
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

CLAIMANT: CHEOK CHEE SIAH
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML2932E & XD6851R ON 03 FEBRUARY 2020 ALONG JLN LEMBAH KALLANG & KALLANG BAHRU AT ABOUT 1805
HOURS

We are instructed by CHEOK CHEE SIAH to notify you (the insurer of XD6851R) of a road traffic accident on 03 FEBRUARY 2020 ALONG JLN
LEMBAH KALLANG & KALLANG BAHRU AT ABOUT 1805 HOURS involving our client’s vehicle registration number SML2932E and vehicle
registration number XD6851R driven by your insured at the material time.

A copy of the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed is enclosed.
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle SML2932E has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle:
1. Please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the
vehicle; and

2. Please forward a copy of your insured’s report,

Our client proposes to use one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

1. Kelvin Teo (Kelvin Automotive Appraising Services) 6. How Andrew (Prominent Appraiser Services)
2. Michael Yap (Mc-Coy Appraisal Pte Ltd) 7. Dennis Yap Teck Wee (Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd)
3. Dixon Yeo (Treasure Appraisal Services) 8. Yap Teck Chye (Mc-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd)

4. Fong Kok Heng (Automax Survey) 3. Philip Foo (Precision Appraisal Services)

5. Chang Fuh Keong,Dave (Sincere Appraisal Services) 10. Patrick Ng (Carlink Consultancy)

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference
to you,

Regards,
Yvonne Ang



M/s Everest Law LLC
151 Chin Swee Road
#12-12 Singapore 169876

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.
If you are not the addressee or to whom It is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Feb 2020

Singapore NRIC
396)

SML2932E

No

10 Feb 2020
HONDA

JAZZ 1.3CVT
Red

2019
L13B14101243
JHMGK3850KS214464
73.0kW (97 bhp)
$15,682.00

14 May 2019

14 May 2019

0

$568200 5 41, |/

Yes
13 May 2029
$4,261.00

13 May 2029

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$33,199.00

$30,735.00

$34,996.00



PARTVIPITVN] New Honda Jazz Car Information Singapore - sgCarMart
SscCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Yoga Classes in Woodlands

Receive a Jal Yoga kit when you join us. Joining fee and processing fee are waived. Jal Yoga

Honda | [MinPrice ¥ |- |NoMax ¥ |Depreciation ¥ Vehicle Type ¥ | Categoy *| B

Home » New Cars » New Car Brands » Honda » Honda Jazz

Resources Honda Jazz [ Select Ano?heLMal_:e ¥ Select The Ek_m
Car Buying Werview Pricing Photos R ch Reviews Specs Features Similar Accessories Pron
Car Selling Add to Shortlist Submit a Review Report Error Share

Car Ownership

Distributor Kah Motor
Car Aftermarket

Hotline 68406888

On The Move Bullt in Japan (launched 2014, facelifted Mar-2018)
Predecessor  Honda Jazr (2008-2014)

Lifestyle

Pricelist 07-Feb Pricelist | Select Another Date ¥ |

Promotion Complimentary 3 Years Servicing, 5 Years Unlimited

Featured Merchants Mileage Warranty, Exclusive Discounts, Low Interest f

4 "(33 reviews) = View all other promations Download Brochure Add to Shortlist
f
i Depreciation Fuel Economy Power Transmission Detailed
- Prof 5 ‘g
SYRIE IRV 1.3 (A) (Facaw $67,999 ¥ $6,500 /yr 192km/L  98bhp Earth Dreams CVT Specs | Fe
vehicle inspection (ﬁ}
1.3 LX () (st $73999 v - 19.2km/L 98bhp  Earth Dreams CVT  Specs | Fe
(A)
Related Articles e
1.5 RS (A) | Faciit $82,999 ¥ - 17.8km/L 129bhp  Earth Dreams CVT  Specs | Fe
- Read facelift article (]
1.5RS LX (A) [Faceum | $88,999 Yy - 17.8km/L 129bhp  Earth Dreams CVT  Specs | Fe
) (A)
Price updated 07-Feb-2020 #a\/ — 59D 00 ¥~ Asrns  capons L /39 D
PV -34136 =33319
Honda teases image of the Photos & Reviews 2
new Jazz Vv — "L L2089
I —
+ View All 31 Honda Jazz Pt
Honda unveils the all new i
Jazz Car Review - Honda Jazz 1.5 RS i-VTEC (A) The Good -

13 Oct 2014 | Handa Reviews

One of Singapore's beloved compact hatchback is back in its third
generation. How will the new Honda Jazz fare in its fiercely contested
segment?

The Bad

lation can be

New Suzuki Swilt takes on BEIEEEED The Honda Jazz was facelifted on Mar 2018, Read more
Honda and Seat

_' Comparison Tests:
CATA $30,010 Honda Jazz 1.5 RS vs Seat Ibiza 1.0 EcoTS1 DSG vs Suzuki Swift
1.0
CATB 830890 ¥
CONSUMER REVIEWS
CAT
FRI A pretty good bread and butter car Reliable and zippy car

hllps:waw,sgcarmar(.c:omfnew_carsfnewcars_overviaw.php?CarCode=11531 1/2



VH/ VL £&VEV LUL LL: JJ ran WY VL v

MSME20015608 / SME Motor Pre Lig - Kaki Busit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04/02/2020 12:48
SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pei Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repont comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Ferm must be compleled by the Policyholder and/or the Authonsed Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of malerial facts may allow Insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapors (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and lo copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report 04/02/2020 12:48

Date Of Accident 03/02/2020 18:05

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG JLN LEMBAH KALLANG & KALLANG BAHRU
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SML2932E
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner CHEOK CHEE SIAH
Co Reg No SXXXX396J

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96300634
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96300634
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HONDA

Model JAZZ

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 19-MS005081-R00

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number

EMail Address

CHEOK KE SHENG JOEL
SXXXX725C

17/08/1993

INDOOR

18/09/2013

6 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94314368

NOEMAIL



WV Vel VY

Ukt vE aevev LULD L& 20 C an
‘Address BLK 640 PASIR RIS DRIVE 1 #09-522
Postcode 510640

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own B
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle B

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

WHILST VEHICLE A WAS STATIONARY. VEHICLE B MADE A NARROW TURN AND COLLIDED ONTO THE FRONT RIGHT
PORTION OF VEHICLE A.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number XD6851R

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver PUGAZENTHI RAJAGURU
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 96818988

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

i';1(_1»- y
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~ IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lizbllity an the part of the insurance
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5. fals fe
- The report vill be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that caples of this report wiil for a fee be made available upon application by

Interested partles.
By the lodgment of this repart to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of

the report being made avallable aforesald.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(3] My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Assoclation of Singapore (“GIA”") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclase and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all Insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicleds) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gavernment agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposes)

of:
() processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms including the settlement of the claims and any necessary

Investigations relating to the claims;

(1) investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(iil) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respending to any enqufries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of corraspondence, statements, Involces, reports or natices to me,
which could Invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with appilcable law in administering, processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b)  all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this actident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(e) my Persanal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or

agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sitad outside of Singapore, for one or moare of the abeve Purposes.

(d)  my Personal Information will also be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management In present and all future claims.

the infermation se collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed

(i) to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, ar

(e}

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders

/
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L
¥ I LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

-
L TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R Page No.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref CS3/LPC20002159/Hqf3e2
300 BEACH ROAD #17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE ~ Date:  10-02-2020 IHl““‘I”IIlmlm
SINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
13 Pollicy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. XD 6851R Veh. Inspected SML 2932E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 19/20/20/VC05/022994 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONG LI LI Assign Date 07/02/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA JAZZ c.c 1318
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. JHMGK3850K5214464 Colour RED
Odometer 16495 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[175/65R15 DUNLOP 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |175/65 R15 DUNLOP 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |175/65 R15 DUNLOP 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[175/65 R15 DUNLOP 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION. (= S
I\lr,‘:l'*’f—'?_-'j;q:_@
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/02/2020 Ilnspec1 Date / Time 07/02/2020 ( 02:56 PM )
Survey held at ORION AUTOCLINIC-NO.25 KAKI BUKIT RD4 #03-31
Repairer .
5a, Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC20002159/Hqf3e2
Inspected By
S i
LEE HOCK ANN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Asst. Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MInstAEA MASME, MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefil of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

party who may reply on the Bepor wholly or in part. Any thicd party

Mo liability of responsibility whatsoey n can or for copted 1o an
replying on this Report, In whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.



